
Glenville State College 
Student Government Association 

Minutes 
October 11 til, 2018 

I. President Woods called the meeting to order at 12:33 pm 
II. Roll call was taken by Secretary Howard 
III. Swearing in of new members: 

a. None 
IV. Review of last week's minutes: 

a. None 
V. President's Report: 

a. President Woods stated that he swore in Sam Whitlock by private swear in. This 
was witnessed by Parliamentarian Howard. President Woods also said that he had 
been in contact with a representative of West Virginia University's SGA and they 
have asked to send them 50 items with Glenville State College in them and to 
make care packages to low income families in Southern West Virginia. President 
Woods introduced Quentin Murphy who is a former SGA board member and is a 
co advisor for Alderson Broaddus' SGA. Woods has taiked to Quentin about 
doing an inter-SGA activity with AB's SGA in the future. President Woods 
introduced that Marty Carver has asked for SGA to visit high schools and talk to 
their student councils about SGA and maybe have th~m sit in on a meeting. 
Similar to SGA day help in previous years. 

VI. Executive Reports: 
a. Vice President Ring: Vice President Ring thanked everyone who was in an 

organization for coming out to all of the events that had been taking place during 
homecoming week so far. Vice President Ring also said that the bam1ers in the 
banner event had already been judged and would be announced at the Chili Cook
Off. Ring also inviied everyone to come out to the Chili Cook-Off and said there 
were seventeen entries for chili to try and judge and to the homecoming dance the 
night before the game. 

b. Parliamentarian Howard: Parliamentarian Howard reiterated what Vice Pres Ring 
said by inviting people to come to the dance and for people helping with i.he 
dance to be there at 6 o'clock. Parliamentariar1 Howard atmounced a meeting after 
the Student Government Association meeting abont setup for the parade. 

c. Secretary Howard: N/A 
d. Treasurer Wentz: Treasurer Wentz stated that the wristbands were being ordered 

today. Wentz aiso said that he was thinking to use some of those wristbands as 
outreach items for the care packages with WVU' s outreach project. 

e. Public Relations Officer Jones: Public Relations Officer Jones reiterated that 
banners would be announced at the Chili Cook-Off and that the spirit competition 
would take place after the Cook-Off. Public Relations Officer Jones also invited 
everyone of the tailgate event and to come out after the parade. 

VII. Committee Reports: 
a. N/A 

VIII. Public Comment: 
a. Quentin Murphy-Stated the idea of what Alderson Broaddus' idea is and wants to 

get them to learn from a state college perspective. Also wants to get together for 
school tours and community projects. 



IX. Congressional Forum: 
a. Senator C Woods asked what time the Chili Cook-Off started 

i. President Woods answered with 6 o'clock 
b. Senator Williams stated that Public Safety hadn't been sending emails about 

moving cars from the Waco Center before football games and people have been 
getting tickets. 

!. Advisor Carr responded that she sends the requests to Public Safety to 
dose parking lots but she would check to see if that is under her 
jurisdiction to send emails out. 

c. Vice President asked if the Waco parking lot was to be cleared before the game. 
i. Senior Advisor Rader answered that Marty Carver is sending out an email 

about it and that it won't be mandatory. 
d. Senator Thmm asked what the wristbands were that we were getting. 

1. President Woods answered what they were, what they said, and that we 
are ordering one thousand of them. Treasurer Wentz said that we had to 
pay $190 for them. 

e. Senator C Woods asked if the Facility Committee had met this year. 
i. President Woods answered that they hadn't. 

X. Old Business: 
a. Movies-President Woods says we definitely want to go to the movies but we have 

too much going on to have it in October. President Woods stated that we will 
hopefully go to the movies sometime in November. 

b. Cookout-Presid~nt Woods stated that Vice President Ring has 4 cases or water. 
We will ask Food!and to donate buns. Advisor Carr will be bringing pasta salad. 
President Woods asked if anyone else wanted to bring anything with no response. 
The date for ihe cookout is still Sunday, October 2P1

• 

c. Secretary Vacancy-President Woods asked for everyone who signed up for the 
Secretary position to step out of the room. President Woods recommended to the 
senate as a whole that Senator Scott Barber to be appointed. 

a. Motion to accept Scott Barber as Secretary was made my Senator C 
Woods 

b. Senator Amber Lewis seconded 
c. Motion passed 
d. President Woods swore in Scott Barber as Secretary 

d. Homecoming-President Woods announced the events for today were Chili Cook
Off and Spirit Competition. There were 12 points up for grabs in both of these 
events. 

a. Advisor Carr asked if there would be cups at each tabie for a popular vote 
by the people tasting or if it was only going o be the judges who decide the 
wmner. 

i. President Woods stated that it would only be the judges who 
decide the winner. 

b. President Woods 8sked if there should be a popular vote tally. 
i. The Senate wanted a popular tally, but the popular votes wouldn't 

he for points. 
c. Spirit Competition would be for any organization and could be for the 

football tram or the organization. 
d. Homecoming Dance-President Woods invited all ofSGJ\ and 

organizations to the dance the day before the football game. President 
Woods also added that there will be wings, nachos, and a punch bow!. 



Parliamentarian Howard said the start time would be 8 o'clock and goes to 
il. 

XI. New Business: 
a. Spooktacular-President Woods introduced the idea of organizations giving candy 

to kids in the community. Advisor Carr said she had been a member of this event 
last year. Advisor Carr said she had asked a couple people about the event and 
that the time would be from 5 to 6:30 on Clark Hall Lawn and if it is too cold, it 
can be in the Mollohan Ballroom. Can now be called the second annual Glenville 
State College Halloween Spooktacular. Advisor Carr stated that whoever heads 
up the program, she will help out. 

b. Thanksgiving Dinner-President Woods asked who all would be here during 
Thanksgiving break and if they would like to see a Thanksgiving dinner here. 
President Woods would like to see more advertisement than there was in the past 
to up attendance. 

XII. Advisor/ Administrative Liaison Update/Comment: 
a. Advisor Duelley stated that all banners looked very good. 
b. Advisor Morris said that Residence Life will be looking for new RAs very soon 

and to look for applications via email. 
c. Advisor Carr added that the banners looked fantastic and that she hopes to see 

everyone at the Chili Cook-Off. 
XIII. Adjourn: 

a. Motion was made to adjourn by Senator C Woods. 
i. Senator Pyics seconded 

ii. Motion passed. 




